

LINDA EVANS - Bio Info



Linda is a California native and moved to La Quinta in March 2003. She was appointed to the La Quinta City Council in June 2009 to complete a term through November 2010. She is a candidate for La Quinta City Council and requests your vote on November 2, 2010. She also is Chair of the La Quinta Redevelopment Agency and a member of the Joint Powers Authority-Convention & Visitors Authority. Linda believes our future generations need to get involved to help save America. Stepping up is what she has done and she continues to work hard to make positive changes for the future of La Quinta, while ensuring fiscal conservatism, balanced budgets, effective cost management and thoughtful business/economic growth.

Linda has worked in the healthcare industry for 22 years, spending the last 15 years in hospital administration. She is the Director of Physician and Community Development at JFK Memorial Hospital in Indio and has worked for JFK's parent company, Tenet Healthcare Corporation, at four other hospitals in Southern California since 1995.

Linda received a Bachelor of Arts Degree in Communications/Public Relations from California State University, Fullerton in 1987. She holds two Master's Degrees: Master of Health Administration and Master of Science - Gerontology, both obtained from the University of La Verne, California in 2003.

Linda continues to be involved in our community and is Chair of the local Arthritis Foundation Board of Directors. She has also served on the local Board of Directors for the following organizations: American Heart Association, American Diabetes Association, and the La Quinta Chamber of Commerce. Linda served as Chair for the La Chamber of Commerce from 2006 to 2008 and recently retired her position on the Chamber Board when she was appointed to Council last year.

Linda (age 46) and her husband, Tim embrace the desert's scenic beauty and endless sunshine. They will celebrate their 15th wedding anniversary in October.

Elect Linda Evans to the La Quinta City Council on November 2, 2010.

Experience

Leadership

Energy

www.ElectLindaEvans.com



ABOUT *Linda*

PROFESSIONAL:

Director, Physician
& Community Development

- JFK Memorial Hospital,
March 2003 - present

COMMUNITY:

- Chair – Board of Directors,
Arthritis Foundation,
Coachella Valley, 2009-present
- La Quinta Chamber of Commerce
Board of Directors
 - Chair, Board of Directors,
2006-2008
 - Executive Committee,
Board of Directors, 2004-2009
- Board, American Heart Association
Coachella Valley, 2003-2008
- Board, American Diabetes Association
Coachella Valley, 2003-2008
- Board, Santa Rosa del Valle, Inc.
Coachella Valley, 2003-2007

EDUCATION:

- Bachelor of Arts – Communications
- Master in Health Administration
- Master in Science – Gerontology